
Memo 
To: All Incoming USU Aggie Marching Band Students 

From: USU Connections Office 

cc: Name 

Date: May 16, 2023 

Re: 7-Week Section of USU 1010: Connections 

Because the Aggie Marching Band Camp is held at the same time as the traditional USU 1010: 
Connections class, you may want to consider enrolling in a special 7-week version of the 
course.  

These sections begin the same week as fall semester classes and end in mid-October. They 
are available especially for students who are unable to attend the pre-semester sections of 
Connections due to other University commitments. This interactive, informative, and fun class is 
a great way to meet other incoming students in addition to a mentor who works at USU and is 
directly interested in your success. 

We recommend you add one of the following 2-credit sections of USU 1010: Connections to 
your schedule:  

• CRN 42472 Section 97  M/W 12:30 – 2:00 pm 
• CRN 42473 Section 98  M/W 12:30 – 2:00 pm 
• CRN 47599 Section 104 M/W 11:30 – 1:00 pm 
• CRN 47600 Section 105 T/R 7:30 am – 8:45 am 

 
If a section is full, get on the waitlist and check your email daily for enrollment updates. It is 
possible that another section may be added.  
 
A brief video about registering for Connections can be found by visiting 
https://www.usu.edu/connections/logan/register. 
 
All sections cover the same curriculum designed to help you answer three questions:  

• Why am I here? 
• How do I best engage myself in the process of becoming and educated person? 
• How do I become a fully engaged member of the university community? 

 
If you have questions, you may contact Peggy Brown in Student Orientation and Transition 
Services at peggy.brown@usu.edu or 435-797-1931.   

 


